Muhammad Imran

Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: admne@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0515145070



About

Dr. Muhammad Imran is working as Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Imran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Project Management Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	2015 - 2017
MSc in Economics National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
BA in Arts University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Experience	
Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Manager – Career Services (Career Services Office) FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences, Islamabad Campus, Sector H-11/4 Islamabad	2016 - 2022
Hostel Warden NUST, Islamabad , Sector H-12 Islamabad	2014 - 2016
Project Supervisor Military Vehicles Research and Development Establishment under MoDP, Abid Majeed Road, Rawalpinid	2007 - 2015

Research Projects

National Projects

International Projects

Gender, Intersectionality and Climate Change: From Scientific Evidence to Action

2023

Funding Agency: BMZ/GIZ-Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit / German Development Agency, Germany

Amount: PKR 22,042,138.00 **Status:** Approved_inprocess